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Trupti Dalvi

From: Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com>
Sent: 13 February 2024 14:51
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: info@astarinnovation.com; Stephen P; Akshay Sharma; Irfan Sayed; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Manish  Mulchandani
Subject: Re: LKO_Signage docket_The Irish House & Chai Point
Attachments: IRISH - INCH -2  13.02.2024.xlsx

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Sir, 
                 With reference to the discussion held with you regarding the Irish House  Photo Frame Final Costing sheet is attached.As discussed, we had 
to share the  final cost . Kindly release another P.O. of different amounts according to the attached sheet so that we go ahead for the 
execution . Looking forward to the relationship with your esteemed organization. 

  

With Regards 

  

Mohammad Bazmi Siddiqui 

A-Star Innovation 

astarinnovation@gmail.com 

Ph:- 0522-2649960 

Cell:-+917080111641 

 
 
On Tue, 13 Feb 2024 at 13:13, Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com> wrote: 
Reminder -1 
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On Wed, 7 Feb 2024 at 20:32, Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com> wrote: 
 
Dear Sir, 
                 With reference to the discussion held with you regarding Irish House  Photo Frame Costing sheet is attached.As discussed, we had to 
share the cost in the initial proposal @ Rs. 1500/- Sq.Ft  but we have received the P.O. Rs.42,000/- of  Photo  Frame, As you know 
sizes are different so our cost is above according to P.O. Kindly release another P.O. of different amounts according to the 
attached sheet so that we go ahead for the execution . Looking forward to the relationship with your esteemed organization. 

  

With Regards 

  

Mohammad Bazmi Siddiqui 

A-Star Innovation 

astarinnovation@gmail.com 

Ph:- 0522-2649960 

Cell:-+917080111641 

 
                  
On Sat, 3 Feb 2024 at 12:56, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Bazmi, 

  

This is reference to the above subject request you to consider these draft po & proceed with further order processing. 
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Po’s are currently under approval process & expected to be shared over the Safal portal by EOD. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  


